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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS. NEW MEXICO

April 11, 1968

Jal 041 Co., Inc.
Drawer Z
Jal, New Mexico

Gentlsmens

Mr. F. Norman Woodruff of El Paso Natural Gas Co. has pointed out the
previous correspondence and classification of your Gregoxy Well No. 2-L,
Section 33, T-25=S, R-37-E in his letter of March 28th. Further, a request
was made that we review our information that was the basis for classifying
the well as a Jalmat Pool well.

I wish to advise you that this review has been made, end that we in-
advertently classified the well as a Jalmst well. The proper designation
is as s Langlie Mattix O1il Pool well, and has been replsced on the Oil
Prorstion Schedule.

Plesse accept my apology for sny anxieties 1 may have csused.
Yours very truly,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F. Nontgomery
Prorstion Mansger
RFM/mc

cc~A. L. Porter, Jr., Director
OCC, Santa Fe

F. Norman Woodruff
El Paso, Texas
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